June 3, 2009

The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo. 64127

(816)231-2258 

Certified Mail #: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3112 

To: FORD MOTOR COMPANY

       William Clay Ford, Jr., Executive Chairman

       P.O. Box 685

       Dearborn, MI  48126-0685

Certified Mail #: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3105 

To: FORD MOTOR CREDIT COMPANY

       P.O. Box 64400

       Colorado Springs, CO 80962-4400

Account No. 42362329  Terrence Horn

Dear Mr. Ford:

“Support Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


Further to your unsigned correspondence “NOTICE OF DEFAULT AND INTENT TO REPOSSESS” of May 30th attached, we acknowledge your “Extortionate Credit Transaction” 18 USC 891-894 by fraudulently claiming a debt in default that has been paid in full. Because your corporation has retained this and other commercial instruments, without crediting accounts, you have been named as a “Defendant” of the “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity” currently under investigation by federal authorities. Because your company has refused to process a “Commercial Instrument as legal tender for the payment of debt you have violated 31 USC 5103, Public Law 73-10 and HJR 192. The attached “NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR AUDIT” will explain the remainder of these implications. 


The President of the United States of America has been served “NOTICE OF DISHONOR IN COMMERCE” allowing 60 days to enforce the law of commerce and prosecute those who have violated it. The failure to provide “Admiralty Jurisdiction for enforcement of Commerce” is grounds for loss of “Sovereign Nation Status”. The attached “NOTICE OF DISHONOR OF ALL FOREIGN AGENTS” has been served on all “Governors” of all 50 states allowing them 60 days to comply with the “Original 13th Amendment”. The “Comptroller of the Currency” has requested account information on all “National Banks” named as Defendants to lead them in their investigation. As a “Defendant” every act by your company, is being documented as evidence, for when Federal Authorities get around to investigating your accounts not credited. You personally have been informed of these and are named as the responsible party. You and your agents will be held to account for all the injuries you cause by your criminal conduct. 


Based upon the “Affidavit” mailed by certified mail to you, this debt is paid in full UCC3-603. Because you have failed to dishonor the commercial instrument with a lawful reason, lawfully required by UCC3-503, you have been paid in full. Because you have refused to credit this account, clear “interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951 is lawfully established. Because you are still attempting to “Extort” payments on this debt paid in full, clear “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891-894 is lawfully established. This “Racketeering Activity” 18 USC 1961 has been reported to the proper authorities and is under investigation. Because your agents are clearly engaged in the criminal conduct, it is your responsibility to stop them, failure to do so, establishes they are acting on your behalf carrying out your policy. You are personally named for this conduct and will be held to account for this criminal behavior. The days of “Corporate America” being above the law are coming to an end, after all, “ALL ARE EQUAL UNDER THE LAW” and “NO ONE IS ABOVE THE LAW”.

William Clay Ford, Jr., you and all your agents are hereby lawfully noticed to cease and desist all “Racketeering Activities” to collect this debt paid in full. You personally are responsible for all criminal acts of “FORD MOTOR COMPANY”, and its agents, and the injuries they cause to the people. Further refusal to credit this account and remove this “Fictitious Obligation” 18 USC 514  is now a crime with malice, intent and knowledge, you will be held to account under the law.

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” 

signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth” is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    






_________________________







Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

Notice to the principal is notice to the agent

Notice to the agent is notice to the principal

